MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF SOCIETY OF ST. VINCENT DE PAUL (SSVP) NIGERIA, ABUJA CENTRAL COUNCIL HELD ON 29TH JANUARY, 2017 AT ST. THERESA CONFERENCE, BWARI.

1.0 ATTENDANCE:

A total of One Hundred and Sixty-Six (166) Vincentians were in attendance at the meeting. Details are as shown on pages 7,8,9 and 10

2.0 OPENING:

The meeting started with an opening prayer said by Mrs. Ezekwem, the president of St. Christopher Conference, Games Village at 12.40pm.

3.0 **SPIRITUAL READING:**

The reading with the theme "Reflect, Pray and Consult" - From a talk by St. Vincent to his community, 7th March, 1659— was read by Bro. Uzoagba Valentine, the Vice President of St. Theresa Conference, Bwari, from page 47 of the manual of the Society. Reflecting on the reading, he stressed that meditating on the word of God helps us to redirect our mind towards God.

He equally said that we should always reflect on the thoughts and feelings which comes to us to be sure it comes from God by thoroughly scrutinizing them, turning to God himself for direction and also consulting experienced brothers and sisters for advice.

4.0 OPENING REMARKS BY THE COUNCIL PRESIDENT

The Central Council President, Bro. Chibuzor Ezeani welcomed all in the name of our Lord Jesus Christ. He thanked God almighty for the life He gave us, the journey mercies granted us and the opportunity to be at the meeting.

He said that the meeting has to be shifted to 29th, instead of 28th as earlier scheduled because of the Ground-Breaking Ceremony of the Cathedral in the Archdiocese which forbids any other activity for that day.

He further stated that the meeting today is basically for the submission of annual reports and stressed that Conferences are to understand the importance of giving accounts for the money received from parishioners and benefactors. As Vincentians taking custody of funds donated by the faithful, we should not only render account but also be seen to be transparent in our activities. Discipline and accountability, he equally stressed, are enshrined in our manual and that accounts for the reason why Council took time to give an in-depth training on annual reporting.

He finally prayed that as we all work in the vineyard of the Lord; may He bless us abundantly.

5.0 WELCOME REMARKS BY THE PARISH PRIEST OF ST. THERESA CATHOLIC CHURCH, BWARI:

The assistant parish priest, Rev. Fr. Chinedu Chijioke Majala, on behalf of the Parish Priest, Parishioners and the Parish Pastoral Council welcomed the Council to his parish and said that they are happy having the Council in their midst.

He thanked the Council for what it is doing and for what God is using the Society members to achieve. "Those that dispose themselves will be used by God such as in the case of Blessed Virgin Mary". He further stressed that Christ redeemed us and showed us the way, St. Vincent de Paul accepted the way of sacrifice and transferred it in such measure through us today. "Christ came to show us the way to sacrifice and we have accepted the to perform this sacrifice". He also said that SSVP is a special arm of the Church, the present Vincent de Paul we are seeing today. He enjoined Vincentians to always do their work constantly and consistently all the time taking it as a life of sacrifice which ought to be done intentionally.

He equally advised that we not be too critical in our investigations so as not to scare away those that may

seriously need our services.

Responding to these remarks, the Council president thanked the priest for encouraging the parishioners to donate to the poor. He informed the assistant priest that conferences are today submitting their annual financial reports and that the Council is trying as much as possible to maintain accountability. In this regard, Council has introduced a uniform reporting format for all conferences to ensure a good financial management and reporting.

6.0 WELCOME REMARKS BY THE HOST CONFERENCE PRESIDENT:

The Vice President of the host conference Bro. Uzoagba Valentine, representing the President, Bro. Imuse Magnus, who is unavoidably absent, on behalf of the members of the Conference welcomed the Council to their parish. In his remarks, he said that they are indeed honored to be given the second opportunity to host the Central Council since inauguration on 21st September, 2008.

He informed the Council that the conference was established in 2005 and was aggregated on the 17th of June, 2012. He equally described Bwari as a Sub-urban town with some rural villages around and their clients come from within these places.

He further stated that they have been "striving to spread available resources equitably in the best possible manner" despite the increased number of clients and dwindling resources being witnessed in recent times.

Finally, he once more welcomed the Council and prayed that the gathering will impact on their conference and its activities thereafter.

7.0 READING, OBSERVATION, AMENDMENT AND ADOPTION OF MINUTES:

The minutes of the previous meeting held at Guardian Angel Police Chaplaincy Lugbe on the 26th of November, 2016 were studied by all present and the following observations/corrections were made.

- i. Item no. 10.20, page 6: "Church of Annunciation Conference, Arab Road:" should be "Church of Annunciation Conference, Arab Road, Kubwa "Corrected by Bro. Obi Anaduka.
- ii. Item no. 16.0: Page 12, Line 1: "Next meeting was scheduled to take place at St. Theresa Conference, Bwari on 28th November, 2016" should be "..........28th January, 2017". Corrected by Bro. Ebuka Aganama.

In the absence of further corrections and observations, a motion for the adoption of the minutes was moved by Bro. Phillip Nyam of St. Damian Conference, Asokoro and seconded by Bro. Jude Iwuagwu of St. Luke Conference, Kubwa.

8.0 APOLOGIES:

- Bro. Emmanuel Ajewole Board Member
- Bro. Chika Muobike President, Holy Cross Conference, Gwarimpa
- Sis. Oby Adoro President, Christ the King, Conference, Kubwa
- Bro. Marcel Ekeneme President, St. Rita Conference, Dakwo
- Bro. Fidelis Molokwu President, St. Martin Conference, Lugbe
- Bro. Imuse Magnus President, St. Theresa Conference, Bwari

9.0 MATTERS ARISING FROM THE MINUTES

9.1 Investigation of St. Joseph Conference Zone 7, Lugbe:

The Central Council Secretary, Bro. Ugochukwu Anaedobe, on behalf of the 2-man committee set up for the investigation, comprising of Bro. Fidelis Molokwu and himself reported that they visited the conference on the 18th of December, 2016 at 5.45pm. Meeting slated for 6.00pm finally started at 6.35pm with 6 persons in attendance. He recalled that the conference was nurtured by St. Martin Lugbe and was inaugurated on the 29th May, 2016.

They observed that the conduct of meeting was fairly good and the minutes captured most of the

ingredients that counts for a good minute. However, membership is on the decline and the presidents' inability to participate actively in Central Council activities led to the conference holding their Christmas sharing on 24th December, instead of 22nd December generally agreed.

The committee recommended that the president of the conference needs to do a lot to raise the visibility of the conference by creating awareness, motivating members and also raising the confidence of the parishioners towards the cause of the society.

Responding to the report, the Council President frowned at the attitude of conferences participating actively in Council activities before inauguration and suddenly draws back after. He noted that the last Central Council meeting was held at Guardian Angel, Lugbe and wonders why St. Joseph Lugbe within the same vicinity was not strongly represented at the meeting.

The president of St. Joseph Conference Zone 7 Lugbe, in her reaction stated that, she had been attending Council activities but said that she missed a couple of Central Council meetings because of some circumstances beyond her control. She also said that the membership drop in the conference may be attributed to erroneous understanding of the workings of the Society by some members of the Conference in which members are not expected to benefit from the purse of the Society.

The Council president reasoned that a conference president should be a motivator, a good communicator and should also sacrifice more for the progress of the Conference. He then mandated the Conferences of St. Martin, Lugbe and Guardian Angel Chaplaincy, Lugbe to organize and lead awareness campaign in the parish.

9.2 Report of Investigation of Sacred Heart Conference, Airport.

Bro. Daniel Makavah, the president of Our Lady Queen of Martyrs Conference, Sabon Lugbe, in his report said that the president of the conference is no longer in Abuja but in Lagos. He contacted one of the members who said that there are presently three (3) members in the conference and they hardly meet for conference weekly meetings. He advised that there is need for awareness campaign to reestablish the conference.

The assistant coordinator of the conference in his response to the situation of the conference said that when the president of the conference left Abuja, he lost touch with all that is happening. They had fifteen (15) members but hardly do you see them. However, they have priests who are supportive. He equally suggested awareness campaign as a means of resuscitating the conference.

The Council president in his response to the report, enjoined mother conferences nurturing new conferences to ensure that there is enthusiasm from the members to move the conference forward. They also should inform the Central Council, before presenting the conference for inauguration at least 1week before Central Council meeting, to enable the Council look into their records and carryout other analysis to ensure they are ready and ripe for inauguration.

He also instructed Br. Daniel Makavah to carry out a holistic investigation of the conference activities and thereafter pick a date for awareness campaign which the Central Council will be highly involved.

9.3 Inauguration of Our Lady Queen of Peace(OLQP) Conference, Utako:

The Central Council president, announced that the inauguration of OLQP Utako will be on the 26th of February, 2017 at 9.00am mass. All conferences, he said, are expected to be represented at the event.

9.4 Report of Our Lady of Perpetual Help Conference, Gwarimpa:

The president of Holy Cross Conference, who was assigned to carry out investigation was not available for the report. Deferred till the next Council meeting.

9.5 Introduction of the Newly Elected President of St. Damian Conference, Asokoro:

The immediate past president of the conference, Bro. Phillip Nyam, introduced Bro. Ehi Anenih as the President the conference who emerged after an election which was conducted on the 26th of November, 2017. He equally introduced the board members namely: Sis Jane Okoh, present at the meeting, as the 1st Vice President and Bro. Emeka Offor, not present but is South East for official assignment, as 2nd Vice president. The secretary was also not present at the meeting because he had to stay back to conduct the conference meeting which coincidentally is holding at the same time as the Council meeting.

The president of the Council in his response congratulated the newly elected president and enjoined him to lead the conference to greater heights. He equally informed Bro. Phillip Nyam officially that he should be attending the Central Council meetings.

The Council president further enjoined members to always notify the Council when they are faced with serious issues instead of resorting to writing petition and conferences should avoid being at loggerheads with their parish pastoral council, parish priests or any other body in their conferences.

9.6 Apology letters from St. Damian Conference, Asokoro:

On the apology letter from members of St. Damian Conference, Council president informed the Council that so far only seven (7) letters have been received and this development will be treated at the board meeting of the Council.

10.0 | REPORTS FROM CONFERENCES:

10.1 St. Benedict Conference, Lokogoma- Christmas Sharing Report:

The conference president, Bro. Linus Njoku, informed the Council that they had challenges during the Christmas sharing basically because the day for the sharing was a working day. They actually sought for permission to shift their sharing but was not granted. He suggested sharing dates to always be fixed for Saturdays.

So many conferences also indicated they faced same challenges.

The Council president in his response said that he discovered that despite the mandatory sharing date chosen by the Council, after due consultations with conferences present at the last Central Council meeting, so many conferences did their sharing on different dates. The Council, he said, is not happy with this attitude of disobedience to the Councils directives and strongly condemns and decries this behavior. He urged conferences to always adhere strictly to the decisions of the Central Council.

10.2 St. Mary Conference, Karu:

The president of the Conference, Bro. Chuks Okonkwo, informed the Council of the difficulty in getting the conference being nurtured by them, St. Ignatius of Antioch, Karu to submit their report.

In response, Bro. Francis Obukwelu the coordinator, claimed that they came with their report which they had submitted but was rejected because it did not meet the standards.

The Council president in his response to this said that St. Mary's conference, Karu failed in their duty to guide the conference being nurtured by them properly but however urged them to get them to do the right thing and he also informed St. Ignatius of Antioch conference that their report has to come through the conference nurturing them.

10.3 St. John de Beloved Conference, Tunga Maje:

The president of the conference drew attention of the Council to a case they are presently handling which involves a client who has undergone a surgery and needs a second surgery but there's no money to carry on and is soliciting the assistance of the Central Council.

The Council president in his response stated that critical cases as this should not be brought to the Central Council meeting rather the Conference president should call the Council president to see a way to link them up to a conference that may be able to assist.

11.0 OTHER MATTERS

11.1 Update on the 400th Anniversary of St. Vincent de Paul:

The Council president reminded members of the 400th Anniversary of our patron saint-St. Vincent de Paul and stressed that it is a unique event which comes once in a life time. We are opportune to celebrate our patron saint and as such the committee is already meeting and planning the activities for the event. He also informed the Council that members coopted in the committee will soon be notified and urged those involved to put in their best to ensure that the event is memorable and worthwhile.

11.2 | Metro Youth Rally:

The Council president informed members that the metro rally being hosted by the Abuja Central Council is scheduled to hold in the 1st or 2nd week of August, 2017 and as such a committee will be set up to organize a befitting rally. Members of the committee will be announced in the next Council meeting.

12.0 AOB

12.2 | Seat of Wisdom Conference, Law School:

The Council president observed that the Seat of Wisdom Conference has been operating without recourse to the Council and they have not been submitting reports. He finds the attitude very disturbing and not in consonance with the rules of the Society. The president of the conference was not available in this meeting whose venue is within his territory. The president wonders what is happening at the conference and consequently mandated the following conference presidents: St. Augustine, Dutse, All Saints, Dutse and St. Theresa, Bwari to investigate the happenings at the conference and report back to him.

12.3 | The Arch Bishop's Visit to Kuje Prison and Internally Displaced Persons (IDP) Camp:

The Council president informed members of the visit of the Cardinal to the IDP camp and Kuje prisons which took place within the last quarter of last year. The Archdiocese requested for contributions from societies in the church which includes the Society of St. Vincent de Paul.

In view of the request, the Council donated the sum of N100,000.00 including 5 bags of rice donated by conferences such as Holy Trinity, Maitama(2bags), St. Damian, Asokoro(1bag), Holy Family, Life Camp(1bag), OLQN (1bag).

He thanked the conferences immensely for their contributions and said the assistance was prompt.

12.4 | Metropolitan Council Meeting:

The Council president informed members that the next Metro Council meeting comes up on the 10th through 12th February, 2017 at St. John's Cathedral, Gboko. The Council will be represented by selected members of the board and all the Central Council within the Metropolitan Council are expected to submit their reports unfailingly.

	And as such, he urged conferences yet to submit their reports to so do unfailingly on or before Tuesday,
	7 th February or face sanctions.
12.5	Depositing funds into the Central Council Account:
	The president also noted the difficulty in ascertaining the identity of some depositors through the alerts
	received and requested that henceforth conferences are to abbreviate their conference names when
	making deposits. For example, Our Lady Queen of Peace Utako can use "OLQP Utako" as abbreviation.
12.6	Uniform Account Booklet:
	The Council president informed members that any conference having difficulty in utilizing the account
	booklet should contact the Central Council's 1 st Vice President or the Secretary for guidance.
12.7	Donation to St. Theresa's Catholic Church, Bwari
	Council President, announced, for the benefit of those not present at the mass that the Central Council
	donated the sum of Twenty Thousand Naira(N20,000.00) to support the parish toward the fund raising
	for ordination of priests.
12.8	Announcement:
	There will be joint visitation to institutions by conferences within each zone on the 25 th day of March,
	2017. Conferences within each zone are expected to liaise with each other to decide on the institution to
	be visited.
13.0	CORRESPONDENCES:
13.1	Death of a Member:
	St. Benedict Conference, Lokogoma lost a member, Mrs. Jacinta Ifeoma Ani on August, 2016. Masses are
	to be booked by all conferences.
13.2	Notification for Election:
	Sacred Heart Conference, Gwagwalada in a letter to the council informing it of their oncoming election
	for president coming up on the 25 th day of February, 2017 at the Church premises at 6.00pm.
13.3	Letter from Catholic Television of Nigeria(CTV):
	The Council received letter from CTV requesting the Society to nominate 2 members to be part of the
	2017 CTV Finance Committee to raise funds for the CTV Satellite Channel.
13.4	Wedding Invitation:
	The Council received invitation from the President of Our Lady Queen of Nigeria Conference, Bro. Uche
	Offiah, for the solemnization of holy matrimony of his daughter, Valeria Nneka Offiah, coming up on 25 th
	February, 2017 at Our Lady Queen of Nigeria, Pro- Cathedral at 10.00 am prompt.

14.0 | FINANCIAL REPORT:

Breakdown of funds realized at this Central Council meeting:

INCOME ANALYSIS				
S/No.	Description	Amount(N)		
1	2014 Central Council Feast Day Levy	13,000.00		
2	2015 Central Council Budget	39,000.00		
3	2015 Vincentian Family feast levy	13,000.00		
4	2016 Central Council Budget	70,000.00		
5	2016 Cutting of Cake(VinFam)	5,000.00		
6	2016 Annual Dues	128,800.00		
7	2017 Annual Dues	42,500.00		
8	2017 Budget Levy	325,000.00		
9	Sale of Uniform Account Record Booklet	20,000.00		
10	T-Shirt	2,000.00		
11	SSVP Uniform	8,000.00		
12	Charity Dinner	24,000.00		
13	SBC	6,830.00		
14	Emergency Central Council Levy	25,000.00		
	TOTAL:	722,130.00		

15.0 **VOTE OF THANKS:**

The president of St. Augustine Conference, Dutse, Bro. Micheal Akaayar in his vote of thanks, expressed his appreciation on behalf of the Council to the host conference for their hospitality. He prayed God to grant the conference the wisdom to enable them elevate the conference to a higher level and grow from strength to strength.

16.0 **NEXT MEETING:**

Next meeting was scheduled to take place at St. Matthew Conference, Karmo on 8^{th} April, 2017 at 10.00am prompt.

17.0 ADJOURNMENT AND CLOSING:

Motion for adjournment was moved by Bro. Emmanuel Okoi of Queen of Peace, Cconference, Utako and seconded by Bro. Hassan Michael of Archangels Conference, Gaduwa/Durumi. A closing prayer said by 12 Apostles Conference President, Bro. Emma Okoli brought the meeting to a close at about 2:55pm.

Attendance:

S/N	Name	Position	Phone No.	Conference
1	Chibuzo Ezeani	CC. President	08037031990	OLQN, Garki
2	Ohiagu Joy	1st VP CC	08036231140	CKC Kubwa
3	Emma Nnaemeka	CC Twinning Officer	08037881653	St Kevin Jikwoyi
4	Nwachukwu Charles	Special Board Member	08036282939	Holy Rosary Wuse
5	James Ishom	Training Officer, CC	07034772323	St Monica Byazin
6	Anaedobe Ugochukwu	CC Secretary	08069058107	St. Martins Lugbe
7	Sir G.P. Ebhojie	Nat Patron	08173496303	OLQM Sabon- Lugbe
8	Jude Akubue	CC Asst. Sec	08064003747	Holy Family, Life Camp
9	Henry Enwerem	2 nd VP CC	08035886995	John Mary Vianney, Kubwa
10	Nwaokeleme Frederick	Board Member	08060931772	
11	Pascal Ahizih	Patron CC	08035912112	Holy Trinity Maitama
12	Sylvester Odogwu	Board Member	08038804804	Holy Trinity Maitama
13	Collins Ufromba	CC Asst Youth Coordinator	08060065145	St. Kizito Kuje
14	Nzekwu Albert	Metro Fin Sec	07036417736	CKC Kubwa

15	Okonkwo Chuks	President	08032918059	St Mary Karu
16	Ogbobe Charles	President	08030460007	St Jude Zuba
17	Ugonna Ezekwem	President	08033101718	St. Chistopher, Games Village
18	Jude Iwuagwu	President	08034347157	St. Luke's, Kubwa
19	Emmanuel Ebi	President	08034250328	CKC, Kurudu
20	Steve Obiwuzie	President	08033298514	Guardian Angel, Lubge
21	Linus O. Njoku	Coordinator	08033387989	St. Benedict, Lokogoma
22	Chief John Ojie	Vice President	07032093711	St John Tunga Maji
23	Philip Nyam	Patron	07030915614	CCA Asokoro
24	Ehi Anenih	President	08054045375	CCA Asokoro
25	Munonye Richard	President	08037975001	St Joseph Gwagwa/Jiwa
26	Tombari Akere	President	08036621326	St John Paul II, Kubwa
27	Onyeka Maureen	President	08065384857	St Joseph, Lugbe
28	Ugwu Irene	President	0703249390	St Rapheal, Garki
29	Josephine Chimeh	Vice President	08060973105	Holy Family, Life Camp
30	Micheal Akaayar	President	08036870536	St. Augustine Dutse
31	Simon Ukpang	President	08036077931	St Matthew Karimo
32	Uzoagba Valentine	Vice President	08033457304	St Theresa Bwari
33	Okoro Ugochi Joan	President	07034264681	St Peter Claver, Gwawalada
34	Makava Daniel	President	08056016025	OLQM Sabon Lugbe
35	Chika Atep	President	08167301729	St. Monica Byazhir
36	Izuchukwu Nwanze	President	08035975244	Holy Ghost Saburi
37	Obi Anaduaka	President	08039781144	St Agnes, Wuye
38	Ignatius M. Idemeto	President	08036134853	St. Paul Gwagwalada
39	Asinga Daniel	Vice-President	08062694498	St. Kizito Kuje
40	Myrah N. Ukaoma	V/President I	08057653082	St. Martins Lugbe
41	Johnson Akubo	V/President	08036782711	St. Anthony Kabusa
42	Egbo Anayo A.	V/President	08051521743	SHC Airport
43	Wilfred Mary Offor	Secretary	07067357549	St Mary Karu
44	Moses Ifeghalu	Coordinator	08031974513	Police Chaplaincy Nyanya
45	Unongo Paul A.	Secretary	08038537882	St. Rita Ndako
46	Geebe Peter	President	08138687011	St. Peter Abaji
47	Amako Andrew A.	President	08037933072	SS Peter & Paul, Nyanya
48	Agatha Irabor	V. President	07068933071	St Mary Karu
49	Hassan Michael	Secretary	08069339902	Archangels Gaduwa/Durumi
50	Patience Peter	President	08061568872	Archangels Gaduwa/Durumi
51	Ezeigwe Matthew	President	08057811586	Sacred Heart, Gwagwalada
52	Onyeibe Hyacinth	President	08051755038	St Catherine Giri
53	Ekeleme John C.	Secretary	08034828217	OLQM, Sabon Lugbe
54	Richard Iorhemba	Member	08055752099	OLPH Galadima
55	Titus Gyegwe	Coordinator	08074465428	St Pius X Gbagalape, Nyanya
56	Amalu Robert	Member	08033658497	St Joseph Gwagwa/Jiwa
57	Agba Stephen	Secretary	08036118005	St. Martins Lugbe
58	Modestus U. Okafor	Member	08034547401	St. Benedict, Lokogoma
59	Mamah Onyebuchi	Member	0803786483	St. Benedict, Lokogoma
60	Titus T. Igbila	Secretary	08037881078	St. Benedict, Lokogoma
61	Franca Eruokwu	Secretary	08057052622	St. Chistopher, Games Village
62	Chris Chukwu	PRO	08038723267	St. Chistopher, Games Village
63	Eunice Onoja	Member	08033564889	St Theresa Bwari
64	Samson Agbo	Member	08032890297	Police Chap. Garki
65	Chinyere Uzoegbe	Member	08063583106	Police Chap. Garki
66	Simon Akaaer	Member	07031828510	OLQN,Garki
67	Grace Odu	Fin Sec	07037728492	St Rita Dwako
68	Anyim Uchechukwu	Member	08060603000	St Rita Dwako
69	Ibhazukor I. Benamin	Youth Coordinator	08067554931	OLQN, Garki
70	Simeon C. Ozor	Secretary	07032980637	St. Augustine, Dutse
_, _	3.111C011 C. 0201	Jeer etary	0.002300031	Jan Augustine, Dutise

71	Ejimike Ifeoma P	Member	08185509997	Guardian Angel, Lugbe
72	Rebecca L. Hommula	Member	08034506648	Guardian Angel, Lugbe
73	Elizabeth Ogidan	VP	07033674705	Guardian Angel, Lugbe
74	Mbagwu Livinus	Coordinator	08054944522	St Micheal Sabon/Giri
75	Edna Onunaku	Treasurer	09094556322	JohnMary Vianney, Kubwa
76	Ursula Timaji	Member	08031800626	Archangels Gaduwa/Durumi
77	Kighir Matthew	Member	08135341520	St Micheal Sabon/Giri
78	Uche Offiah	President	08135341320	OLQN, Garki
79	Ehiabor Maryashley	Asst Fin Sec	08069716141	OLQN, Garki
80	Ifedibasia Felix	Member	07031858135	St Matthew, Karmo
81		Member	08066389338	
82	Joseph Liku			St Matthew, Karmo St. Matthew Karimo
	Aganama Ebuka Christiana Onah	Secretary	08036919422	
83		Treasurer	08055111601	St. Matthew Karimo
84	Garba James	Treasurer	08051523074	St. Patrick Karshi
85	Anzaku Paul	Secretary	08054969598	St. Patrick Karshi
86	Akaahan Thaddeus	V/President	08091307965	St Monica Byazhin, kubwa
87	Kanu S. Luke	Member	08030825238	St Monica Byazhin, kubwa
88	Ekunwe Emmanuel	Training Officer	07062164171	Holy Family, Life Camp
89	Eugene Bucham	Secretary	08069678455	St Joseph Gwagwa/Jiwa
90	Charles Nwagbo	Member	07039055554	St Edwin Kubwa
91	Chinwe Inyama	Secretary	08138319709	St. Luke's, Kubwa
92	Igoche Daniel Elvis	Secretary	08036394188	Church of Annunciation, Kubwa
93	Hembem Evelyn	Secretary	08131222955	St Anthony Kabusa
94	Ofuokwu Mary O.	Asst Secretary	07037230669	St. Luke's, Kubwa
95	Alex Okafor	Treasurer	07031111082	St John Tunga Maje
96	Eze Nkiru	Secretary	08036046026	St John Tunga Maje
97	Emmanuel Okoi	Coordinator	08039300398	Queen Of Peace, Utako
98	Igwebuike Ifeyinwa	Secretary	08038680727	Queen Of Peace, Utako
99	Isibor Omon Evelyn	Secretary	08038680727	St John Mpape
100	Iyo Andyar Stephen	Treasurer	07063753362	Queen Of Peace, Utako
101	Ukanah A. Jerome	Member	08035878467	St Theresa Bwari
102	Faith Chukwu	Member	08110412897	St. Jude's Zuba
103	Priscilla Oyah	Treasurer	08057043174	St. Jude's Zuba
104	Innocent Ani	Member	08076515039	St. Jude's Zuba
105	Adozuwe Eunice	Fin Sec	08036234837	Archangels Nyanya
106	Bonaventure Ozojide	Secretary	08101566222	SS Peter & Paul Nyanya
107	Okpe Florence	Treasurer	07039249488	St. Paul's Gwagwalada
108	Kola Olumeche	Member	08054945748	St. Paul's Gwagwalada
109	Okafor Chinwe	Secretary	08060546726	St. Paul's Gwagwalada
110	Justina M. Ukpabi	Treasurer	08039301700	St. Linus Chika
111	James Idoko	Member	08032570726	St Theresa Bwari
112	Moses Obaje	Member	08065320716	St Theresa Bwari
113	Esther Ihe	Member	08034527171	St Theresa Bwari
114	Fidelis Akomaye	CC Youth Coordinator	08069258134	St. Donard Karu
115	Amulu Onyinye	CC Fin Sec	08035450420	OLQN, Garki
116	Amaka Udeogu	CC Treasurer	08062846119	St. Raphael Garki
117	Chris Goewam	Member	08056872919	St Theresa Bwari
118	Ugbong Louisa	Member	08099192262	St Augustine, Dutse
119	Rosemary Adebayo	V/President	08062111640	St Augustine, Dutse
120	Stephanie Nwakofor	Secretary	07068212047	Holy Cross, Gwarinpa
121	Onyedike Manu	Fin Sec	08132063593	Holy Cross, Gwarinpa
122	Okonkwo Ifeanyi	Coordinator	08132003393	St Donatus, Dutse
123	Uzoh Godwin	Treasurer	08036824207	St Donatus, Dutse
124	Joseph I. Onu	Member	08087331597	Sacred Heart Airport
125	Vincent Bako	Treasurer	08087331397	Sacred Heart Airport
			_	·
126	Virginus Nkwocha	Fin Sec	08036037956	All Saints Dutse

127	Peter Mary Anethua	Member	08145522487	All Saints Dutse
128	Pauline Nwabueze	Member	0803959288	St Linus Chika
129	Emeka Maduabum	Fin Sec	08036005702	Holy Cross Kuchingoro
130	Offor Uzochukwu	Member	08065444003	St Monica Kubwa
131	Joy Egwu	Secretary	08077796510	St Monica Byazin
132	Shonowo David	Asst. Secretary	08166833516	OLQN, Garki
133	John okoro	Member	08065934440	OLQN, Garki
134	Jaiyeola Alex	Secretary	08033805166	St Gabriel Kurudu
135	Obukwelu Francis	Coordinator	07032966111	St Ignatius Karu
136	Mbaegbu Charles	Treasurer	08064826029	Archangels Gaduwa
137	Emeka Akubuike	Member	08132937156	Archangels Gaduwa
138	Uba Joseph	Secretary	08077795570	St Pius X, Gbagalape
139	George Nyitse	Secretary	08092661057	Holy Cross Chika
140	Ameh Charity	Secretary	08057227467	CKC Kubwa
141	Nathaniel Barnabas	Fin Sec	08155455031	St Kevin Jikwoyi
142	Innocent Ilouno	Asst. Secretary	07038095839	St Kevin Jikwoyi
143	Ayodele Adebayo	Secretary	08110457165	St Donald Karu
144	Okeze Maureen	President	08037864900	St Donald Karu
145	Okwoli Charity	Treasurer	07036989995	St Donald Karu
146	Amula Tonbra	Youth Coordinator	07035482007	St Donald Karu
147	Okoli Emma	President	08037839095	12 Apostles
148	Boniface Akubuiro	Fin Sec	08120870380	SS Peter & Paul
149	Steve-Mayor Agbata	President	08037099399	Holy Trinity, Maitama
150	Uzochi Ugwuezumba	Treasurer	08065505111	Holy Trinity, Maitama
151	Ugochukwu Okpala	Treasurer	07036016778	St Joseph Lugbe
152	Asoanya Clara	V. President	08095883100	Church of Annunciation, Kubwa
153	Becky Igoche	Asst. Secretary	07051233987	Church of Annunciation, Kubwa
154	Deji Daramola	Store Keeper	08035143076	Church of Annunciation, Kubwa
155	Akuanyionwu Samuel	Member	08073907256	St Theresa Bwari
156	James Bayero	Coordinator	08055977671	Holy Family Goza
157	Ebhojie Patrick Jnr	Fin-Sec	07030095353	SSVP Youth Wing
158	Ipigbhe Simon	Fin-Sec	08059450589	CKC, Kubwa
159	Onyia Arinze	Treasurer	08187666093	CKC Kubwa
160	Okoro Chizey	Secretary	08145431469	St Peter UniAbuja
161	Okonkwo O. Felicita	Treasurer	08071032191	St Peter UniAbuja
162	Blessing Iwu	Member	08164828299	St Peter UniAbuja
163	Elvis Iheduru	Member		St Peter UniAbuja
164	Godwin Onyekere	Member	08052107002	St Theresa Bwari
165	James Shehu	Member	08065775345	St Theresa Bwari
166	Tina Onuoha	Member	08117125120	St Theresa Bwari

	President	Secretary
Signed:		